
 

Truro Planning Board Agenda – May 20, 2020 Page 1 of 2 

 Truro Planning Board Agenda 
 Remote Meeting 
 Wednesday, May 20, 2020 – 6:00 pm 
 www.truro-ma.gov 
 
 
Open Meeting 
 
This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the 
web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town 
of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper right of the 
page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and enter 
the following access code when prompted: 843-216-029. Please note that there may be a slight 
delay (15-30 seconds) between the meeting and the live stream and television broadcast. If you are 
watching the meeting and calling in, please lower the volume on your computer or television 
during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that you identify yourself when 
calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively. Citizens may also provide public comment 
for this meeting by emailing the Town Planner at jribeiro@truro-ma.gov with your comments.  
 
Please note the hearings on this agenda will be procedural only to continue the cases to the next 
meeting. No substantive discussion of the cases will occur, and no testimony will be taken.  
 
Public Comment Period 
The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an 
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda.  Speakers are limited to no 
more than 5 minutes. 
 
Public Hearing – Continued 
2019-006/PB – Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M. Schirmer seek approval 
of a Preliminary Subdivision Plan of Land, pursuant to G.L. c. 41, §81S and §2.4 of the Town of 
Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property at Route 
6 and Amity Lane, Truro, MA, Map 46, Parcel 8. 

Procedural only - motion to continue to meeting of June 3, 2020 
 
2020-001/PB – Nathan A. Nickerson III seeks approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land, 
pursuant to G.L. c. 41, §81T and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the 
Subdivision of Land with respect to property at 4-H Bay View Road and 3 Laura’s Way, Truro, 
MA, Map 39, Parcels 77 and 325.  

Procedural only - motion to continue to meeting of June 3, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Truro Planning Board Agenda – May 20, 2020 Page 2 of 2 

Board Action/Review 
Temporary Sign Permits: 
 

Sustainable CAPE: Truro Educational Farmers Market requesting four 3’x6’ banners (three 
on Route 6 and one at Veteran’s Memorial Field) beginning on Friday, June 5th. 
 
Margaret Neylon requesting one 3’x6’ graduation banner at the intersection of Route 6 and 
Shore Road beginning on Thursday, May 21st.  

 
Review of revised forms update (forms to be reviewed again at next meeting). 
 
Update on 2019-003/SPR Tradesmen’s Park South project. 
 
Review of the Cloverleaf Truro Rental Housing Comprehensive Permit application under MGL 
Ch. 40B to formulate comments for submittal to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Initial discussion of potential changes to the Zoning Bylaws, including potential changes to the 
definition of “street.” 
 
Update on postponement of town elections and town staff/board operations. 
 
Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops. 
 
Approval of Minutes 

November 6, 2019 
December 4, 2019 
December 18, 2019 
January 8, 2020 
January 22, 2020 
 

Minutes for Approval at Next Meeting 
February 5, 2020 
February 19, 2020 
February 26, 2020 Work Session 
March 4, 2020 
March 11, 2020 
March 18, 2020 (conducted via telephone) 
April 1, 2020 (conducted via telephone) 

 
NEW: 
July 11, 2018 
February 12, 2020 Work Session 

 
Next Meeting 
Wednesday, June 3, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.  Please note time change. 
 
Adjourn 











1

Jeffrey Ribeiro

From: Jeffrey Ribeiro
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:30 PM
To: Rich Stevens (rstevens@truro-ma.gov)
Cc: Erin Silva; Anne Greenbaum (agreenbaum@truro-ma.gov)
Subject: Truro Tradesmen's Park South - Site Plan Review Sign-off

Hi Rich, 
 
I conducted a site visit on Wednesday, May 14th to review the request for a Certificate of Use/Occupancy for Building 1 
of the Truro Tradesmen’s Park South project approved by the Truro Planning Board as Case 2019‐003/SPR. As you are 
aware, the project comprises two buildings, and it is the stated intent of the developer to begin construction of Building 
2 later this year. 
 
Condition 1 of the Site Plan Review approval decision states: 
                 
                Each component of the Project shall be constructed in accordance with the plans referenced herein. 
 
As a component, Building 1 has been completed in accordance with the decision and the applicable conditions stated 
therein. Additionally, all conditions that apply to both components/buildings have been completed with the exception of 
the monitoring well required under Condition 12. The developer has stated an intent to install the monitoring well at the 
beginning of next week. 
 
Thus, it is my determination that the developer will have fully and properly satisfied the Planning Board’s requirements 
and conditions upon installation of the monitoring well sufficient for the issuance of a Certificate of Use/Occupancy for 
Building 1. 
 
Please let me know if you have additional questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeff 
 
Jeffrey Ribeiro, AICP 
 

Town Planner, Town of Truro 
Direct: (508) 214‐0928 
 

24 Town Hall Road, PO Box 2030 
Truro, MA 02666 
 

Office Hours: 
Monday – Thursday 
9am – 4pm 
 













































Street Definitions – May 2020 

Brewster 

Street ‐ A way which is dedicated or devoted to public use by legal mapping or by any other lawful 

procedure. A "street" includes all public ways, a way which the Town Clerk certifies is maintained and 

used as a public way, a way shown on a plan approved and endorsed in accordance with the rules and 

regulations governing subdivision of land in Brewster, Massachusetts, and a way having in the opinion of 

the Brewster Planning Board sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for 

the needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the proposed uses of the land abutting thereon or served 

thereby, and for the installation of municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to 

be erected thereon. [Amended 5‐7‐2012 ATM, Art. 23] 

Chatham 

“Street” means a public way; or a private way established by a subdivision plan approved under the 

provisions of the Subdivision Control Law; or a way in existence when the Subdivision Control Law 

became effective in the Town which is determined by the Planning Board to have sufficient width, 

suitable grades, and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular and pedestrian traffic 

in relation to the proposed use of the land abutting hereto and for the installation of municipal services 

to serve such land and buildings erected or to be erected thereon. For the purpose of this Bylaw, the 

terms “STREET”, “ROAD”, and “WAY” bear the same meaning. (5/12/97 ATM) 

Orleans 

Lot Frontage ‐ The boundary of a lot coinciding with a street line if there are both rights of access and 

potential vehicular access across that boundary and the street either has been determined by the 

Planning Board to provide adequate access to the premises under the provisions of the Subdivision 

Control Law and the Orleans Subdivision Regulations or is shown on an approved definitive subdivision 

plan; measured continuously along one (1) street line between side lot lines or, in the case of corner 

lots, between one (1) side lot line and the midpoint of the corner radius. [Amended 5‐6‐1986 ATM, Art. 

70] 

Provincetown 

Street shall mean an accepted town way, or a way established by or maintained under county, state or 

federal authority, or a way established by a sub‐division plan approved in accordance with the Sub‐

division Control Law, or a way determined by the Planning Board to have sufficient width, suitable 

grades, and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the 

proposed use of the land, and for the installation of municipal services to serve such land and the 

building erected or to be erected thereon. 

Wellfleet 

Street ‐ A street or way other than a private way which meets the minimum requirements of the 

Planning Board as established in accordance with the provisions of Section 81L of Chapter 41 

(Subdivision) of the General Law. 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 617.556.0007  |  1.800.548.3522  |  www.k-plaw.com  |  ©2020 KP Law, P.C. 

 
COVID-19 EMERGENCY RESPONSE: 

General Court Authorizes Postponement of Elections 

 

Along with the many other important challenges faced by cities and towns in response to the Covid-19 novel 
coronavirus, the majority of Massachusetts municipalities typically hold their annual elections and caucuses 
in March, April and May. Between the closing of public buildings, limited staffing of public offices and social 
distancing advisories, in many cases, the normal nomination and election processes have been paused.  As 
previously detailed, there are typically only limited options for postponing an election for which the date has 
been set and/or nominations made, particularly if the date is set by special act, charter or bylaw.  Many 
municipalities, therefore, have taken steps over the last few weeks to request special legislation authorizing 
the postponement of their election, and, in conjunction therewith, voted to postpone the same.   

The General Court acted quickly to allow such postponement for the vast majority of municipalities with 
scheduled caucuses and elections.  On March 23, 2020, both houses of the General Court approved, and 
Governor Baker signed, a new law authorizing the postponement of annual elections and caucuses, Chapter 
45 of the Acts of 2020.  The new law also authorizes special voter registration deadlines and voting options 
to address the possibility that the current public health crisis created by Covid-19 may not have abated 
completely this spring.  We have summarized the highlights of the new law below.  The new law will be 
applicable without any adjustments for communities whose elections are already well underway, with 
nominations and the time for filing objections already passed.  For those communities with future filing 
deadlines, or who feel additional time is needed for circulation of nomination papers or the like, a follow-up 
court action or special act may still be necessary – for now, though, just one step at a time! 

Local Municipal Elections and Caucuses       

The new law applies to cities and towns that would otherwise hold a local caucus or election between March 
23 and May 30, and authorizes the postponement to a date on or before June 30, 2020.  The Select Board, City 
or Town Council, or Board of Voter Registrars (“Registrars”) are authorized to postpone the date of the 
election.   

The act expressly provides that any elected official whose term would have expired on the original election 
date shall continue to serve in office until a successor is elected and qualified. 

 



 

 617.556.0007  |  1.800.548.3522  |  www.k-plaw.com  |  ©2020 KP Law, P.C. 

 Voter Registration  

To encourage voter participation, the last day to register to vote in a postponed election shall be 10 days 
(rather than 20 days) before the election.  The Registrars shall conduct a registration session on that date for 
a minimum period of 2:00 - 4:00 p.m. and 7:00 - 8:00 p.m.     

Election Materials  

To avoid causing municipalities to have to reprint or reformat any election materials, the act provides that 
any election materials already prepared for the original election date, including official and absentee ballots, 
if any, shall be used for the postponed election “to the extent practicable.”  For example, printed ballots with 
the original date printed on them shall be used and need not be reprinted.  Moreover, the act provides that if 
new ballots are to be printed, they must be identical to that which would have been used for the regularly 
scheduled original election.   The Elections Division has clarified that if ballots have not yet been printed, 
they may be printed with the new date once it is set.  Further, if the ballot is finalized but no new election 
date has yet been established, the ballot may be printed as soon as possible (with the old date), so that voting 
by mail can commence.   

Absentee Ballots    

If any absentee ballots were cast before the election was postponed, such eligible ballots will be processed 
and counted at the postponed election in the usual manner.  Note that if a voter who originally voted 
absentee would now like to vote in person at the polls, they may do so if their absentee has yet to be counted.  
To provide opportunity for the greatest number of people  to be eligible to vote by absentee, the law 
specifically defines a voter that chooses not to vote in person at the election due to COVID-19 as “unable by 
reason of physical disability” to cast a vote.  

 Early Voting by Mail     

A new “modified” early voting by mail provision was included in the legislation and will be applicable to all 
local elections this spring, not just elections that are postponed.  Upon application, any voter may, through 
“any form of written communication”, file a request with the Clerk’s office to vote early by mail.  There will 
be no “in person” early voting sessions, however.  No special ballots need be printed. Instead, clerks may use 
absentee ballots (with the word “absentee” crossed out and the letters “EV” written on OR, if there is not a 
sufficient number of absentee ballots, then the same process can be followed for official ballots).  Early and 
absentee ballots must be received before the close of the polls on the day of the election, and counted as they 
would be normally at the polling place.   

Special Elections for State Representative and State Senator    

In addition to addressing the timing of local elections, the Governor signed acts rescheduling special state 
elections to fill Senate and House vacancies, both originally scheduled on March 31, 2020, to the middle of 
May and June, respectively.   



 

 617.556.0007  |  1.800.548.3522  |  www.k-plaw.com  |  ©2020 KP Law, P.C. 

 

It is inevitable that court action or additional legislation will be needed to address various issues, including, 
for example, starting the election process over to allow for circulation and submission of nomination papers.  
We will continue to provide updates on any election related matters as the situation change. 

Please contact Attorney Lauren F. Goldberg (lgoldberg@k-plaw.com) or Brian W. Riley (briley@k-plaw.com) 
at 617-556-0007 with any further questions concerning elections matters. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer: This information is provided as a service by KP Law, P.C. This information is general in nature and does not, and is not intended to, constitute 
legal advice. Neither the provision nor receipt of this information creates an attorney-client relationship with KP Law, P.C.  Whether to take any action based 
upon the information contained herein should be determined only after consultation with legal counsel.    




